Mark E. Puckett, P.E.

mpuck4@aol.com; (863) 581-3054

Professional Registration

Professional Engineer No. 45974, Florida, 1992

Education

Bachelor's of Science in Civil Engineering – Construction North Carolina State University, 1986

Qualifications/Certifications

Disputes Review Board Member DRB Administration and Practice Workshop FDEP Stormwater Management NHI Safety Inspection of In-Service Bridges FDOT Advanced Maintenance of Traffic FDOT Project Engineer's School FDOT QC Manager FDOT Critical Structures – Self Study

Summary of Experience

Mr. Puckett was most recently employed by the Florida based consulting engineering firm of DRMP, Inc., in Orlando, Florida. He has performed constructability reviews of DRMP's in-house design plans as well as numerous FDOT projects. Additionally, he has prepared contract time analysis and work schedules for various projects. He has also assisted in preparation of the Heintzelmann Boulevard specifications and bid documents for the Greater Orlando Aviation Authority..

He has also served as the QA/QC Manager for Central Florida Expressway's (CFX) Western Expressway Part A in Orange County. Responsibilities included development and implementation of QA/QC policy; contract administration of Owner Furnished Material (OFM) contracts for precast concrete walls, piling and beams; establishment and coordination of Independent Assurance (IA) reviews; and general overview to ensure construction was performed in accordance with accepted CFX/FDOT policy.

Mr. Puckett has a successful track record in providing construction contract administration, on-site field inspection, and verification of state and federal requirements on Local Agency Projects (LAP); Transportation Regional Incentive Projects (TRIP); Economic Development Transportation Fund Projects (EDTF); and Joint Participation Agreement (JPA) Projects funded through the Federal Highway Administration (FHWA), FDOT, and City/County Public Works Departments. Having servced as as a Senior Project Engineer on numerous major roadway and bridge projects, his responsibilities have included contract administration; overseeing daily inspection assignments and documentation; preparation of monthly and final estimates; preparation of analysis of recommendation of request for extra time and/or cost; negotiation of extra cost; coordination and compliance assurance of environmental permits; and monitoring/updating of project work schedules.

DRB Experience

Mr. Puckett has previously served as a DRB Member on five (5) FDOT projects. These projects involved reconstruction and widening of the existing roadway, utility relocation, box culvert construction, bridge construction, pond construction, and other miscellaneous improvements.

Reference: Ms. Teresa Driskell, PE (772) 216-5733 Mr. Jim Boughanem, P.E. (321) 698-0787

DRB Project Experience

- SR 5 (US 1), Widening & Reconstruction, Brevard County, FDOT District 5
- SR 54, Widening & Reconstruction, Pasco County, FDOT District 7
- SR 60, Reconstruction Phase I, Indian River County, FDOT District 4
- SR 60, Reconstruction Phase II, Indian River County, FDOT District 4
- SR 60, Reconstruction Phase III, Indian River County, FDOT District 4

Work History

DRMP, Inc. (May 1999 to August 2022)

Mr. Puckett joined DRMP in May of 1999 as a Senior Project Engineer. While his primary responsibility was managing DRMP's CEI Division, including over 100 full time CEI employees assigned to various projects throughout the States of Florida, North Carolina and Virginia, Mr. Puckett also assist DRMP Design Engineer's with constructability questions. Mr. Puckett served as one of DRMP's Senior Project Engineers on active CEI Projects and has over 36 years of experience in Construction Engineering Inspection (CEI) of major road and bridge projects, as well as construction of toll plaza and rest area building projects. Between 2016 and 2022, Mr. Puckett managed multiple District-Wide Constructability Review Contracts. His areas of expertise include Survey; Materials Sampling and Testing; Documentation; Inspection; and Claims Avoidance.

Reference: Mr. Ben Dreiling, P.E. (407) 468-7581 Mr. Alberto G. Ribas, PE (305) 796-6740

Parsons Brinckerhoff Construction Services (August 1998 to May 1999) Mr. Puckett served as QA/QC Manager for the Central Florida Expressway's Western Expressway, Part A in Orange County. He performed contract administration of Owner Furnished Material (OFM) contracts for RE walls, piling and beams.

Law Engineering (March 1998 to August 1998) Mr. Puckett served as Law Engineering's CEI Manager for statewide FDOT projects. Supervised up to 16 employees performing CEI services in FDOT Districts 1, 3, 7, and Florida's Turnpike.

Kisinger Campo & Associates, Inc. (February 1992 to March 1998) Mr. Puckett served as KCA's CEI Manager for statewide FDOT projects and as a Senior Project Engineer on numerous FDOT construction projects.

Florida Department of Transportation (July 1986 to February 1992) Mr. Puckett served as a Project Engineer on major road and bridge projects. Responsibilities included overseeing daily inspection assignments; documentation; monthly and final estimate packages; project coordination; monitoring project schedules, holding weekly progress and utility meetings.

Project Experience

- South Beach Drive 30" DIP Force Main, City of Daytona Beach, Volusia County
- SR 173 Blue Angel Parkway Bayou Grande Bridge Deck Sealing, Escambia County
- SR 95 over 9 Mile Road Bridge Painting, Escambia County
- SR 30 Pedestrian Overpass Painting, Santa Rosa County
- SR 30 Brooks Street Bridge Painting, Okaloosa County
- SR 95 Box Culvert Construction, Escambia County
- Waring Road Extension, City of Lakeland, Polk County
- SR 196 Resurfacing, Escambia County
- SR 8A (I-110) Bridge Painting, Escambia County
- SR 87 Resurfacing, Santa Rosa County
- IRC Signal System Group 3, Indian River County
- Central Florida ITS, Polk County
- Central Florida SunNav ITS Deployment, Orange, Osceola, and Seminole County
- John Young Parkway & I-4 Bridge Painting, Orange County
- Central Florida Parkway Over I-4 Bridge Painting, Orange County
- Triplet Lake Drive, City of Casselberry, Seminole County

- Bear Lake Road, Seminole County
- SR 429, Western Expressway-Part C, Orange County
- Interstate 4 Corridor Consultant, Polk CountySR 60 Kissimmee River Bridge, Osceola County
- SR 25 (US 27) Reconstruction, Highlands County
- Western Expressway, Part C, Orange County
- Goldenrod Road Extension, Orange County
- Western Expressway Part A, Orange County
- SR 500 Reconstruction, OBT, Orange County
- SR 434 New Construction, Seminole County
- SR 91 Florida's Turnpike Interchange, Osceola County
- SR 91 Florida's Turnpike Resurfacing, Osceola County
- SR 50 Resurfacing, Orange County
- SR 93 (I-75) Reconstruction, Marion County
- Sunshine Skyway Bridge Rehab., Manatee and Pinellas County
- SR 693 and 694 Resurfacing, Pinellas County
- US 41 Resurfacing, Hillsborough County
- Sunshine Skyway (I-275) New Construction, Manatee County
- SR 64 New Construction, Manatee County
- Sunshine Skyway (I-275) New Rest Area Construction, Manatee and Pinellas County